5/10/2016

To Whom It May Concern,

We, Mimosa Networks, kindly request that the below listed documents submitted to FCCin the context
of BS and B5c permissive changes be treated confidential.

Schematic Diagram
- Block Diagram

- Part List
- Operational Description

In additional to above mentioned documents, we are requesting short-term confidentiality request on
the following attachment(s) for 180 days after the grant.

- External Photos

- Internal Photos

E Test Setup Photos
- User Manual

Sincerely Yours,
Omer ILERI

Product Manager
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